Tracx Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 1:23 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

=:

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-4478399-7626639
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $179.94

Approved items

[x] 3 Power-Sonic PS-1290 12 Volt 9 Amp Hour Rechargeable SLA Battery (F2 Terminals)
: $29.99 | Qty 6
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Power-Sonic PS-1290 12 Volt 9
Amp Hour Rechargeable SLA
Battery (F2 Terminals)

Brand: Power Sonic
542 ratings | 57 answered questions

Health & Household » Household Supplies » Household B

$2999

FREE delivery June 22 - 24.
Details

Select delivery location
“ Choice ' in Automotive Replacement Batterie...

In Stock.
29 wX G
_ Add to Cart
Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $29:99 upon e
approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No Buy Now

xR

annual fee.

£ Secure transaction
Number of 1 12V batteries required. (included)

Batteries Ships from  AAA Security Depot USA

i Sold by AAA Security Depot USA
Brand Power Sonic

Battery Cell  Lead Acid

\ y\/ Composition
@U e Ajl, i Recommended UPS SYSTEMS, ALARM SYSTEMS,

Return policy: Eligible for
Refund or Replacement

Add to List
Uses For EMERGENCY LIGHTING L
Product
- Roll over image to zoom in Unit Count 1 Count

New (7) from
About this item $29.99 & FREE Shipping

¢ The Power-Sonic PS-1290 is a 12 Volt 9 Amp Hour
Rechargeable Sealed Lead Acid Battery featuring F2

Terminals. Other Sellers on Amazon
¢ For use in Fire Alarm Systems, Burglar Alarm Systems $ 29.99 et
and Access Control Systems i
& FREE Shipping

¢ Absorbent Glass Mat (AGM) technology for superior
performance

¢ Valve regulated, spill proof construction allows safe $30.75
operation in any position

* Power/volume ratio yielding unrivaled energy density

Sold by: Monique Wung

Add to Cart

& FREE Shipping
Sold by: AAA Security Depot USA

PP .. Add to Cart
Specifications for this item $32'90 otar
& FREE Shipping
Brand Name Power Sonic Sold by: Atlantic Battery Systems

Compatible Fire Alarm
Devices

Have one to sel{?

Sell on Amazon
Ean 0813340010482

Included Battery
Components

ltem Weight 6.00 pounds

Model PS-1290F2
Number

See more

https://www.amazon.com/Power-Sonic-PS-1290-Rechargeable-Battery-Terminals/dp/B002L6R 130/ref=asc_df _B002L6R130/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCod... 1/8



